
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
December 23, 2013 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on December 23, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 
 

9:15 Public Hearing – Proposed Change to Liquor License Fee Schedule 
 
9:20 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

 
9:20 Consent Agenda 

1. December 3, 2013 Board Proceedings 
2. Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant 
3. Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit 
4. 2014 Liquor License Fees 
5. Final Payment – Morris Sealcoat 
6. 2014 Publishing Bids 

 
10:00 BREAK  
  
10:15 Department Reports 
 
10:15 Committee Reports 
 
10:15 County Board Items  

1. NWRRB Joint Powers Agreement Modifications 
2. 2014 Appropriations 
3. 2014 Ditch Levies 
4. 2014 Levy 
5. 2014 Budget 
6. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

11:30 Unfinished Business 
 

11:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Public Hearing 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Public Hearing:  Proposed Changes to County Liquor License  
   Fee Schedule 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Board will hear public comment on proposed changes to County liquor license fee schedule. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☒ Other – Public Hearing 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
December 3, 2013 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review and approve Proceedings from the December 3, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

December 3, 2013 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in 
the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, December 3, 2013. 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A Professional Service Custodial Contract was added to the Consent Agenda.  A 
motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 

APPROVE BILLS 

A motion to authorize Auditor Monsrud to pay all bills forthwith, as Auditor warrants, 
for the remainder of 2013 was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, 
seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of 
its Consent Agenda, approved the November 26, 2013 Board Proceedings; and, approved a 
Professional Service Contract with Laure Johnson beginning January 1, 2014, and 
terminating December 31, 2015, for custodial services in the Courthouse, Social Services 
Building, Sheriff’s Office, and non-secure areas of the jail, in the amount of $3,300.00 per 
month. 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Highway Department 
County Engineer Brian Ketring met with the Board to discuss County participation in 

a grant offered by BWSR to study ditches within the County.  Ketring informed the Board 
that he met with the Roseau River Watershed and discussed the details and potential 
outcomes of the grant, noting that the RRWD will see a much greater benefit from the study 
than the County.  In addition, Ketring noted that the RRWD is able to apply for this Grant 
without the County as a participant.  No Board action was taken. 

COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 

2014 Meeting Schedules 
The Board reviewed the 2014 meeting schedules for the Committee of the Whole, 

Community Justice Coordinating Committee, Operations Committee, Social Services Board, 
and the Highway Committee. 



2014 Commissioner Salaries 
The Board discussed Commissioner Salaries for 2014-2016.  A motion to approve a 

3% increase in 2014, 1% in 2015, and 1% in 2016, (matching the approved/proposed 2014-
2016 County employee salary and benefit schedule), was made by Commissioner Foldesi, 
seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 

Commissioner Committee Reports 

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest MN Regional 
Development Commission Transportation Advisory Commission, 12/2/13; Roseau River 
Watershed District, 12/2/13; Committee of the Whole, 12/3/13. 

Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Northwest Regional 
Development Commission, 11/26/13; Committee of the Whole, 12/3/13. 

Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s): Joint Powers Natural 
Resource Board, 11/23/13; Committee of the Whole, 12/3/13.  

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Committee of the 
Whole, 12/3/13. 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau City 
Council, 12/2/13; Committee of the Whole, 12/3/13. 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 5:25 p.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for December 23, 2013 at 9:00 a.m.  

Attest: Date: _________________________ 

_____________________________________ ________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 

Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Sheriff’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the two year snowmobile grant.  First year runs until June 30, 2014.  The second year runs 
from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.  Each year of the grant provides $4,249.00 for snowmobile safety 
enforcement. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve Minnesota Lawful Gambling Permit for the Warroad Area Chamber of Commerce Raffle at the Springsteel 
Resort, February 15, 2014. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor’s Office  

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
2014 Liquor License Fees 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Establish the 2014 Liquor License Fees. 
 

Background: 
As presented at the 12/23/13 Public Hearing. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

2013-12-  

 
RESOLUTION 

APPROVING LIQUOR LICENSE FEES 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby set the 
2014 Liquor License Fees as follows: 

 

Type of License County Fee 

3.2 percent Off-Sale $15.00 

3.2 percent On-Sale $62.50 

3.2 percent On-Sale (temporary) $25.00 

Intoxicating Off-Sale $500.00 

Intoxicating On-Sale $500.00 

Intoxicating On-Sale Club $300.00 

Intoxicating On-Sale – Sunday $125.00 

On Sale Wine $62.50 

 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 

    )  ss 

COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 

 

 I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on December 23, 2013. 

 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 

       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Board Clerk 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 12/23/13 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Approve Final Payment to Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc.  
$88,334.64. 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve Final Payment. 
 

Background: 
Final Payment for SAP 068-602-042, SAP 068-615-006, and SAP 068-622-005 (2013 Sealcoat Projects). 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Publishing Bids 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approval for Call for Bids for official newspaper for 2014 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



CALL FOR BIDS 
 

 Sealed bids will be received by Martha Monsrud, Roseau County Auditor, 606 5th 
Avenue SW Room 160, Roseau, MN 56751-1477, on behalf of the Roseau County 
Board of Commissioners, until 4:00 p.m., on Monday, January 13, 2014, for the 
following publications: 
 

1. OFFICIAL COUNTY NEWSPAPER:   
Publication of the County Board Proceedings, 
Publication of all legal notices of the county,  
Publication of the 1st publication of the 2013 Financial Statement  Summary 
Publication of the List of Delinquent Taxes (2), all pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes 375.12, 375.17, 279.05,279.06,279.07,279.08 and 279.09.  

 
2. SECOND PUBLICATION OF THE 2013 FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY PURSUANT TO 

MINNESOTA STATUTES 375.17, IN 2013. 
 
 The bidders must comply with the legal requirements of Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 331A, and the legal requirements for publication of this material, and the 
bidders should make themselves familiar with these requirements. 
 
 Bids must be submitted on the form provided by the Roseau County Auditor’s 
Office and shall comply with the publication specifications included with the bid packet. 
 
 The words “Bid for Publishing” must be written on the outside of the bid 
envelope. 
 
 The Roseau County Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to 
waive any irregularities in the bidding process. 
 
 Dated at Roseau, Minnesota, this 23th day of December, 2013. 
 
 
      /s/ Martha Monsrud 
      Martha Monsrud 
      Roseau County Auditor 
 
 
(SEAL) 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Commissioner 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
NWRRB Joint Powers Agreement Modifications 

Presenter:  Jack Swanson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioner Swanson will review proposed changes to the NW MN Regional Radio Board Joint Powers 
Agreement. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



August 21, 2013 

Proposed Changes to the Joint Powers Agreement governing the Northwest 
Minnesota Regional Radio Board 

 

Background. The 2013 Minnesota Legislature modified the statutes governing the creation, duties and 
powers of regional radio boards. The modifications included providing that regional radio boards may 
elect to become regional emergency communications boards and assume responsibility for the 
coordination of regional 911 services. These changes would require the board to develop and maintain a 
regional plan for the implementation of Next Generation 911 (NG911) service within the region (or 
subregions of the region) and establish regional technical and operational standards for the 
implementation of NG911 service within the region (or within subregions of the region) that are 
consistent with technical and operational standards for 911 service adopted on a statewide 
basis.  

 

Recommendation: The Northwest Minnesota Regional Radio Board (hereinafter the “Board”) has 
reviewed this issue and has determined that these changes would be in the best interests of the parties 
to the Agreement. Therefore, the Board recommends adoption of the modifications to the current Joint 
Powers Agreement governing the Board to provide for the following: 

Article I Section 2, Purpose. 

This modification complies with the statutory requirement to add coordination of 911 services to the 
purpose of the Board. It adds both coordination of 911 services and the development and maintenance 
of a plan for implementation of NG911 services to the Board purpose statement. 

Article I Section 3 Subdivision 1, Duties. 

This modification adds the requirement for the development and maintenance of a plan for 
implementation of NG911 to the Board’s duties. This modification also vests in the Board the ability to 
develop and implement a plan for public safety broadband data. 

Article I Section 3 Subdivision 2, Local Enhancements. 

This modification clarifies that this section applies to ARMER based local enhancements. 

Article II Section 1 Subdivision 1, Creation. 

This modification changes the name of the board from the Northwest Minnesota Regional Radio Board 
to the Northwest Minnesota Regional Communications Board to more accurately reflect its’ function. 
This change also defines the scope of the powers of the board by including those duties defined in 



Article I Section 3 Subdivision 1. Please note that in addition to this specific subdivision the name change  
was applied throughout the Agreement as a general “housekeeping” modification. 

Article II Section 1 Subdivision 2, Powers.  

The modifications in this subdivision are intended to clarify that the enumerated powers of this 
subdivision pertain to ARMER related duties/responsibilities. 

Article II Section 1 Subdivision 3, Additional Powers. 

The modifications in this subdivision add the specific additional powers required by the legislative 
changes authorizing creation of the Regional Communications Boards. The two additional powers 
include: 

• The power to develop and maintain a regional plan for the implementation of Next Generation 
911 (NG911) service within the region or within subregions of the region consistent with 
standards established under section 403.382. 

• The power to establish regional technical and operational standards for the implementation of 
NG911 service within the region or within subregions of the region that are consistent with 
technical and operational standards for 911 service adopted pursuant to section 403.382. 

Additional powers were added for consistency to enable the planning, implementation and operation of 
public safety broadband data services similar to those added for NG911 operations. 

Article X Execution. 

The modification provides that each party to the Agreement shall file executed copies of the Agreement 
signature page with the Chair of the Board. In addition, this modification replaces a general signature 
page for all parties to the Agreement with individual signature pages specific to each party to the 
existing Agreement. 

 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 2 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Appropriations 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the 2014 Appropriations. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



ROSEAU COUNTY APPROPRIATIONS
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

VENDOR # Dept. Organization Actual Actual Actual Actual ACTUAL

1087 401 Roseau County Medical Travel/Senior Medical Travel 4,465       4,465     4,465 4,465 10,000 10,000
3495 401 Committee on Aging/Roseau Co.Area Transit/FAR North 13,027     -             -                   13,600 13,576 7,220

401 DWI Court-9th Judicial District 20,500

7666 401 Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) 1,000 0 1,000

501 Memorial Day Activities 600          600        600 600 600 600
1844 501 Roseau County Historical Society 40,000     40,000   40,000 40,000 45,000 45,000
5612 501 Northwest Regional Library 90,000     91,857   91,857 91,857 95,000 95,000 Minimum amt. $79,266.00

Requested $98,616
11850 611 Roseau County SWCD 60,000     60,000   60,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 Requested $82,766,00

1830 611 Roseau Co. Agricultural Society (Fair) 20,000     15,000   15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000

2543 701 Red River Valley Development Comm. 800          800        800 800 800 800

TOTAL 228,892   212,722 213,722       231,322       244,976       260,120       

Departments:
401 Health and Welfare
501 Culture/Parks/Recreation

611 Conservation of Natural Resources

 
701 Economic Development

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
2013-12- 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board approves 2014 Appropriations as 
follows: 
 
Roseau County Senior Med Travel $10,000 
Roseau County Area Agency on Aging/Far North Transit $7,220 
DWI Court – 9th Judicial District $20,500 
Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) $1,000 
Memorial Day $600 
Roseau County Historical Society $45,000 
Northwest Regional Library $95,000 
Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District $65,000 
Roseau County Agricultural Society  $15,000 
MN Red River Basin Development Commission $800 

 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board 
of Commissioners on December 23, 2013. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Board Clerk 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Ditch Levies 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Board will review and approve the 2014 Ditch Levies as attached. 

Background: 
In October the board reviewed the 2014 ditch levies at the Highway Committee meeting. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and carried unanimously to 
adopt the following resolution: 

2013-12-  

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING 2014 DITCH LEVIES AND BUDGETS 
 
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has reviewed and considered budgets for the ditch systems located 
in Roseau County; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners deems it necessary that the following amounts be levied on ditch 
systems as stated below; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Auditor is directed to spread one-year levies on the following ditches 
for repairs and maintenance for the year 2014: 
 

Ditch 2014 Levy/Benefit % 2014 Ditch Levy Amount 
County Ditch 5 25% $2,555.50  
County Ditch 6 20% $7,131.80  
County Ditch 7 25% $17,748.25  
County Ditch 9 25% $29,457.25  
County Ditch 10 25% $9,742.25  
County Ditch 11 15% $5,669.70  
County Ditch 13 25% $3,996.25  
County Ditch 17 20% $11,774.80  
County Ditch 18 25% $10,604.00  
Judicial Ditch 19 20% $5,578.00  
County Ditch 20 20% $4,761.40  
County Ditch 21 25% $19,977.50  
Judicial Ditch 22 0%    
County Ditch 23 25% $19,575.50  
County Ditch 24 15% $2,197.50  
County Ditch 25 5% $2,561.15  
County Ditch 26 25% $12,458.50  
Judicial Ditch 33 20% $1,393.80  
Judicial Ditch 61 15% $98,667.00  
Judicial Ditch 62 15% $12,585.75  
Judicial Ditch 63 15% $25,536.00  
State Ditch 69 & 20 25% $51,511.02  
State Ditch 72 20% $28,710.53  
State Ditch 87 10% $1,972.10  
State Ditch 90 20% $852.74  
State Ditch 91 20% $85,037.20  
State Ditch 95 10% $28,882.90  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2014 ditch budgets are hereby approved and are on file in the office 

of the Roseau County Auditor. 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 

 I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct 
copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on December 23, 2013. 

 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 

       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Board Clerk 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Items 4 and 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Auditor’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
Approve Final 2014 Levy and Budget 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
On September 10, 2013 the Board approved a preliminary 2014 levy and budget.  Per statute, the Board must 
finalize its 2014 levy and budget by December 29, 2013. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



2014 Final Property Tax Levy and Budget 
with 2% increase in Levy

$ Change % Change
Fund Levy Limitation Special Levies* Total By Fund Fund Levy Special Levies Total By Fund 2013-2014 2013-2014

Revenue 3,293,653$          3,293,653$       Revenue 3,294,053$     131,955$          3,426,008$       132,355$                                4.02%
Road  Bridge 1,200,000$          -$                     1,200,000$       Road  Bridge 1,200,000$     1,200,000$       -$                                         0.00%
Social Services 1,630,000$          1,630,000$       Social Services 1,630,000$     -$                   1,630,000$       -$                                         0.00%
Debt Service 474,100$              -$                     474,100$           Debt Service 473,700$        473,700$           (400)$                                       -0.08%
   Totals 6,597,753$          -$                     6,597,753$          Totals 6,597,753$     131,955$          6,729,708$       131,955$                                2.00%

-$                 
Levy Limitation Increase:

Operating Costs of Jail Debt Service 131,955$          
Sheriff Dept. Wages & Benefits Special Levy Increase:
Nursing Facility Indiv. Under 65
Sex Offender Program Proposed Property Tax Levy
     Total 2011 Special Levies -$                     Increase:

     Total                                                                                                131,955$          131,955$                           2.00%

Fund Revenues Expenditures Net Budget
Revenue 6,247,465$     6,093,398$      154,067$           

Road & Bridge 8,428,380$     8,725,770$      (297,390)$         
Social Services 3,537,618$     3,842,738$      (305,120)$         
Debt Service 485,422$        446,274$          39,148$             

Tax Supported
Funds - Total: 18,698,885$   19,108,180$    (409,295)$         

Environmental 1,089,702$     1,117,501$      (27,799)$            
All Funds 

Total: 19,788,587$   20,225,681$    (437,094)$         

2014 Final Budgets                                                                         
(Includes the Final 2014 Property Tax Levy)

2013 Tax Levy(Final) 2014 Final Tax Levy

*Summary of 2013 Special Levies 2014 Special Levies



2014 Final Property Tax Levy and Budget 
without 2% increase in Levy

$ Change % Change
Fund Levy Limitation Special Levies* Total By Fund Fund Levy Special Levies Total By Fund 2013-2014 2013-2014

Revenue 3,293,653$         3,293,653$       Revenue 3,293,653$    -$                  3,293,653$       -$                                       0.00%
Road  Bridge 1,200,000$         -$                    1,200,000$       Road  Bridge 1,200,000$    1,200,000$       -$                                       0.00%
Social Services 1,630,000$         1,630,000$       Social Services 1,630,000$    -$                  1,630,000$       -$                                       0.00%
Debt Service 474,100$            -$                    474,100$          Debt Service 473,700$        473,700$          0.00%
   Totals 6,597,753$         -$                    6,597,753$          Totals 6,597,353$    -$                  6,597,353$       0.00%

-$                
Levy Limitation Increase:

Operating Costs of Jail Debt Service
Sheriff Dept. Wages & Benefits Special Levy Increase:
Nursing Facility Indiv. Under 65
Sex Offender Program Proposed Property Tax Levy
     Total 2011 Special Levies -$                    Increase:

     Total                                                                                                -$                  -$                                    0.00%

Fund Revenues Expenditures Net Budget
Revenue 6,115,551$    6,093,398$      22,153$            

Road & Bridge 8,428,380$    8,725,770$      (297,390)$         
Social Services 3,537,618$    3,842,738$      (305,120)$         
Debt Service 485,422$        446,274$         39,148$            

Tax Supported
Funds - Total: 18,566,971$  19,108,180$   (541,209)$         

Environmental 1,089,702$    1,117,501$      (27,799)$           
All Funds 

Total: 19,656,673$  20,225,681$   (569,008)$         

2013 Tax Levy(Final) 2014 Final Tax Levy

*Summary of 2013 Special Levies 2014 Special Levies

2014 Final Budgets                                                                         
(Includes the Final 2014 Property Tax Levy)



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
   

 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 

and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2013-12- 
 
          BE IT RESOLVED, that the payable 2014 Final Property Tax Levy for Roseau County 
is hereby approved, as follows: 
        
 Fund  Levy     
 Revenue  $3,426,008     
 Road & Bridge  1,200,000     
 Welfare  1,630,000     
 Debt Service  473,700     
 Total  $6,729,708     
        
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on December 23, 2013. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

       Roseau County Coordinator 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 



Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution:   

2013-12- 

       BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2014 Final Budget - incorporating the 2014 Final Levy - is 
hereby approved, as follows: 

Fund Revenues Expenditures Net Budget 
Revenue $6,247,465 $6,093,398 $154,067 
Road & Bridge 8,428,380 8,725,770 -297,390 
Welfare 3,537,618 3,842,738 -305,120 
Debt Service 485,422 446,274 39,148 
Tax Supported 
Funds - Total $18,698,885 $19,108,180 -$409,295 

Environmental $1,089,702 $1,117,501 -$27,799 
Total - All Funds $19,788,587 $20,225,681 -$437,094 

I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on December 23, 2013. 

(SEAL) ____________________________ 
Jeff Pelowski 
Roseau County Coordinator 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 23, 2013 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
December 2013  
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
December 3 – COW – Roseau 
December 3 – Performance Review - Roseau 
December 3 – Truth-in-Taxation – Roseau 
December 3 – County Board Meeting – Roseau 
December 5 – DNR Legacy – ITV – Warroad 
December 9 – Association of MN Counties (AMC) – Minneapolis (MSP) 
December 10 – AMC - MSP 
December 11 – AMC - MSP 
December 16 – RCCoA – Roseau  
December 17 – Social Services - Roseau 
December 17 – Highway Department - Roseau 
December 17 – Lake Township Regular Board Meeting– Warroad 
December 18 – Lake Township Public Meeting – Warroad 
December 19 – MN Housing Institute – Roseau 
December 23 – Roseau County Board – Roseau  
 
 
Warroad School Levy: $2, 237,854.55 
Warroad City Council:  Ambulance rate increase – 5% - 2014 



Jack swanson committee reports 
 
DECEMBER 2, 2013 -  ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;  truth in taxation 
meeting – nobody in attendance 
 
DECEMBER 3, 2013 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
DECEMBER 3, 2013 -  ROSEAU COUNTY TRUTH-IN-TAXATION -  4 
people in attendance 
 
DECEMBER 4, 2013 -  NORTHWEST REGIONAL RADIO 
BOARD;  approved Beltrami County,  White Earth ARMER participation 
plans (Beltrami estimates a $5.6 million cost for full ARMER integration) 
 
DECEMBER 4, 2013 -  COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE;  continued discussion on the STEPS program, which 
involves volunteers from four local churches 
 
DECEMBER 4, 2013 -  OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
DECEMBER 8, 2013 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (MINNEAPOLIS); heard that PERA is 
recommending a .025% county rate increase for the general plan;  approved 
legislative priorities  
 
DECEMBER 8, 2013 -  MINNESOTA RURAL COUNTIES CAUCUS 
(MINNEAPOLIS) 
 
DECEMBER 9-11, 2013 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
ANNUAL CONFERENCE (MINNEAPOLIS) 
 
DECEMBER 12, 2013 -  STATEWIDE EMERGENCY 
COMMUNICATIONS  BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE;  approved 
Mahnomen County request for ARMER participation plan grant;  approved 
State and Local Implementation Plan Grant Allocation (option # 1 -  equal 
distribution among all 7 regions, of $46,611 per region) 
 
DECEMBER 12, 2013 -  CJCC SUICIDE PREVENTION 
PROGRAM;  Roseau County Attorney Karen Foss arranged for a speaker 
from the Beltrami County Suicide Prevention Program 
 



DECEMBER 16, 2013 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON AGING 
 
DECEMBER 16, 2013 -  ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;  2014 budget discussion 
 
DECEMBER 17, 2013 -  SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
DECEMBER 17, 2013 -  HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
DECEMBER 17, 2013 -  SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
DECEMBER 18, 2013 -  AMC-MACO WORK GROUP (ST PAUL);  first 
meeting of A.M.C. and county officers to attempt compromise on statewide 
effort to allow counties to appoint  (rather than elect) row officers 
 
DECEMBER 18-19, 2013 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE RETREAT (ST PAUL) 
 








	Copy of Appropriation approved resolution.pdf
	2009 to present

	Ditch Levy Resolution.pdf
	RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING 2014 DITCH LEVIES AND BUDGETS

	2014 Final Levy  Budget with 2%.pdf
	2013-14 levy

	2014 Final Levy  Budget Attachment.pdf
	FINAL.levy resolution

	Copy of 2014 Final Levy  Budget without increase.pdf
	without increase

	Copy of Appropriation approved resolution.pdf
	2009 to present

	12-23-13.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	11:30 Unfinished Business




